
SEP 25 1979 

Docket No. 50-206 

Mr. James H. Drake 
Vice President 
Southern California Edison Company fC 7 l f1 n7 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue fu COPY 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Dear Mr. Drake: 

RE: CHARGING PUMP VIBRATIONS - SAN ONOFRE, UNIT NO. 1 

We have completed our review of the performance of the positive displace
ment charging pump in the Chemical Volume and Control System at San 
Onofre, Unit 1. We have concluded that fatigue failures due to operation 
of this pump are not anticipated in either the discharge side or the 
suction side piping system. Our Safety Evaluation on this matter is 
enclosed.  

Sincerely, 

"Original Signed by 
Thomas V. Wambach" 

ennis L. Ziemann, Chief 
0 erating Reactors Branch #2 
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cc 
Charles R. Kocher, Assistant 

General Counsel 
Southern California Edison Company 
Post Office Box 800 
Rosemead, California '91770 

David R. Pigott 
Samuel B. Casey 
Chickering & Gregory 
Three Embarcadero Center 
Twenty-Third Floor 
San Francisco, California 94111 

Jack E. Thomas 
Harry B. Stoehr 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ATTN: Robert J. Pate 
P. 0. Box 4167 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Mission Viejo Branch Library 
24851 Chrisanta Drive 
Mission Viejo, California 92676


